



FRANCISCO SIMÃO IZINGA

Graphic Design | Web Designer

ABOUT ME

I am a Web and Graphic Designer with experience in web design, digital marketing, branding and communication projects. I've had the privilege of working with several local brands, providing them with high-quality graphic design services and websites.

Throughout my career, I have learned to prioritize the user experience and strive to create designs that are not only aesthetically pleasing, but also functional and easy to use.

CONTACTS

Address:

Vila Alice, Rua Eugenio de Castro,
Predio 108, Apart_06_ Rangel

Phone:

+244 926 84 84 84

Date of Birth:

17/09/1993

Nationality:

Angolana

Identity:

N°005050528CA047

Marital status:

Solteiro

Email:

geral@franciscoizinga.com

franciscoizinga@gmail.com

Website:

franciscoizinga.com

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Wordpress

Office

Photoshop
Indesign
Illustrator

HTML 5 / CSS

Adobe Premier
After effect

Figma | XD

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGNER

2019 - 2023..

Full time

NCR ANGOLA

Development of communication pieces with personalized visual identity for the NCR Universe | STYLUS - SINTESE - LEDIL - NCR Social media | E-mail Marketing | Graphic Prints| Catalogs | Menus | E-Books | Landing Pages | Banner - Posts & Videos | All projects for NCR Angola's virtual and physical stores

UX | UI DESIGNER

2018 - 2019

Part-Time

OMICROM ACADEMY

- Visual identity creation
- Creation for social media
- Layouts for websites
- Promotional materials - print, packaging, videos,
- Layout of newspapers, magazines & books
- Image processing and manipulation

HEAD DESIGNER

2016

Part-Time

OMICROM

- Creation of web and software interfaces using first-rate methodologies and design tools
- Creation of corporate websites, web stores, corporate web applications & updating of web systems

EDUCATION

CTI EDUCATION GROUP COLLEGE

2014 - 2016

BACHELOR

2nd year Information Technology course at CTI Education Group College| South Africa

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Web Developer (WILD CODE SCHOOL- NANTES FRANCE)
- Office IT course (Alliance Française)
- Hardware and Software Course (Alliance Française)
- Digital Marketing (UDEMY)
- Adobe Suite Design | Illustrator | Photoshop | After effect course
- TOEFL English Language Course. 1 Year (Acharya Institute, Bangalore India)
- Cambridge ESOL exam (Key English Course) India

LANGUAGES

- French: Advanced
- Portuguese: Native
- English: Intermediate



FRANCISCO SIMÃO IZINGA

Concepteur graphique | Web Designer

PROFIL

Je suis un concepteur Web et graphique avec une expérience dans les projets de conception de sites Web, de marketing numérique, de branding et de communication. J'ai eu le privilège de travailler avec plusieurs marques locales, leur offrant des services de conception graphique et de sites Web de haute qualité. Tout au long de ma carrière, j'ai appris à donner la priorité à l'expérience utilisateur et à m'efforcer de créer des designs non seulement esthétiques, mais également fonctionnels et faciles à utiliser.

INFORMATIONS PERSONNELLES

Adresse:

Vila Alice, Rua Eugenio de Castro,
Predio 108, Apart_06_Rangel

Numéro de téléphone:

+244 926 84 84 84

Date de naissance:

17/09/1993

Nationalité:

Angolaise

État civil:

Célibataire

Email:

geral@franciscoizinga.com
franciscoizinga@gmail.com

Site internet:

franciscoizinga.com

COMPÉTENCES

Wordpress	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Office	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Photoshop Indesign Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
HTML 5 / CSS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Adobe Premier After effect	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Figma XD	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

EXPÉRIENCE PROFESSIONNELLE

WEB DESIGNER

2019 - 2023..
Full time

NCR ANGOLA

Développement de pièces de communication avec identité visuelle personnalisée pour l'Univers NCR | STYLUS - SINTESE - LEDIL - NCR Médias sociaux | Marketing par e-mail | Impressions graphiques | Catalogues | Menus | Livres électroniques | Pages de destination | Bannière - Publications et vidéos | Tous les projets pour les magasins virtuels et physiques de NCR Angola

UX | UI DESIGNER

2018 - 2019
Part-Time

OMICROM ACADEMY

- Création d'identité visuelle
- Création pour les réseaux sociaux
- Mises en page pour sites Web
- Matériel promotionnel - impression, emballage, vidéos,
- Mise en page de journaux, magazines et livres
- Traitement et manipulation d'images

HEAD DESIGNER

2016

OMICROM

Part-Time

- Création d'interfaces web et logicielles utilisant des méthodologies et des outils de conception de premier ordre
- Création de sites Web d'entreprise, de boutiques en ligne, d'applications Web d'entreprise et mise à jour des systèmes Web

FORMATION

CTI EDUCATION GROUP COLLEGE

2014 - 2016

DIPLÔME

2e année au CTI Education Group College, Cours de technologie de l'information | Afrique du Sud

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Web Developer (WILD CODE SCHOOL - NANTES FRANCE)
- Office IT course (Alliance Française)
- Hardware and Software Course (Alliance Française)
- Digital Marketing (UDEMY)
- Adobe Suite Design | Illustrator | Photoshop | After effect course
- TOEFL English Language Course. 1 Year (Acharya Institute, Bangalore India)
- Cambridge ESOL exam (Key English Course) India

LANGUES

- Français : B2
- Portuguais: Natif
- Anglais: Intermédiaire



FRANCISCO SIMÃO IZINGA

Graphic Design | Web Designer

SOBRE MIM

Sou Web e Designer gráfico com experiência em design web, marketing digital, branding e projetos de comunicação. Tive o privilégio de trabalhar com várias marcas locais, fornecendo-lhes serviços de design gráfico e sites de alta qualidade.

Ao longo da minha carreira, aprendi a dar prioridade à experiência do utilizador e a esforçar-me por criar designs que sejam não só esteticamente agradáveis, mas também funcionais e fáceis de utilizar.

CONTACTOS

Endereço:

Vila Alice, Rua Eugenio de Castro,
Predio 108, Apart_06_ Rangel

Telefone:

+244 926 84 84 84

Data de Nascimento:

17/09/1993

Nacionalidade:

Angolana

B. Identidade:

N°005050528CA047

Estado Civil:

Solteiro

Email:

geral@franciscoizinga.com

franciscoizinga@gmail.com

Website:

franciscoizinga.com

HABILIDADES

Wordpress

Office

Photoshop
Indesign
Illustrator

HTML 5 / CSS

Adobe Premier
After effect

Figma | XD

EXPERIÊNCIA PROFISSIONAL

WEB DESIGNER

2019 - 2023..

Full time

NCR ANGOLA

Desenvolvimento de peças de comunicação com identidade visual personalizada do Universo NCR | STYLUS - SINTESE - LEDIL - NCR Redes Sociais | E-mail Marketing | Impressos Gráficos | Catálogos | Menus | E-Books | Landing Pages | Banner - Posts & Vídeos | Todos os projetos voltados para as loja Virtual e físicas da NCR Angola

UX | UI DESIGNER

2018 - 2019

Part-Time

OMICROM ACADEMY

- Criação de identidade visual
- Criação para mídias sociais
- Layouts para sites
- Materiais promocionais - impressos, embalagens, vídeos,
- Diagramação de jornais, revistas & livros
- Tratamento e manipulação de imagens

HEAD DESIGNER

2017

Part-Time

OMICROM

- Criação de interfaces web e de software usando metodologias de primeira linha e ferramentas de design
- Criação de sites corporativos, lojas web, aplicativos web corporativos & atualização de sistemas web

EDUCAÇÃO

CTI EDUCATION GROUP COLLEGE

2014 - 2016

LICENCIATURA

2° ano de Curso Tecnologia de Informação no CTI Education Group College| South Africa

FORMAÇÃO PROFISSIONAL

- Front end developer (WILD CODE SCHOOL- NANTES FRANCE)
- Curso de Informatica de gabinete (Alliance Française)
- Curso de Hardware and Software (Alliance Française)
- Marketing Digital (UDEMY)
- Curso Adobe Suite Design | Illustrator | Photoshop | After effect
- English Language Course TOEFL. 1 Year (Acharya Institute, Bangalore India)
- Cambridge ESOL Examination (Key English Course) India

LÍNGUAS FALADAS

- Francês :Fluente
- Português: Nativo
- Inglês: intermédio